Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 4:25 PM

To: 'ANG Yvonne'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSM0098A / SLU5842B / DOA : 19.02.2018

Dear Yvonne,

The revised MV of SLU 5842B is $59K-S60K(est) as at Feb’18.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ANG Yvonne [mailto:yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 8:36 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSMO098A / SLU5842B / DOA : 19.02.2018

Hi
Please assist to reconfirm MV

Thanks

Yvonne Ang
Assistant Manager
Motor (Property) Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg
DID: 1800 880 4888
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 4:52 PM

To: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSMO098A / SLU5842B / DOA : 19.02.2018

Dear Yvonne,

The MV of SLU 58428 is $55K-$56K(est) as at Feb’18.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Elgene Teng [mailto:elgene@rta.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 12:25 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSM0O098A / SLU5842B / DOA : 19.02.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Warmest regards
Elgene Teng
RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1, #02-167, Singapore 400305
Tel: (65) 6748 6076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361
Email: elgene@rta.com.sg
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently
delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Copying, forwarding, printing or disseminating any of this email and any file attachments is strictly
prohibited. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of RT Appraisal Pte Ltd. Although
this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened,
it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by RT Appraisal Pte Ltd for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



